

# Florida Rd UIP: Security and Environmental Management Forum Meeting Minutes

13<sup>th</sup> April 2016, 15h30 at St. Joseph’s Catholic Parish Hall

**Aim of meeting:**

- To proactively improve the level of safety and security in the Florida Road UIP precinct through integration, sharing intelligence, statistics and operational assistance in emergencies.
- To improve the level of maintenance and greening of the precinct so as to enhance the experience of Florida Road’s public areas for the benefit of all.

**Attendees:**

Initial	Name	Business / Organisation	In attendance / apologies
JE	Jarrold Evans	UIP	<b>In attendance</b>
SN	Sizwe Nzama	Enforce	<b>In attendance</b>
JM	Jacques Martin	Ridelor	<b>In attendance</b>
TH	Trevor Hodgson	Blaine House	<b>In attendance</b>
TW	Trevor Williams	Blaine House	<b>In attendance</b>

<b>1. Welcome and introductions</b>	
1.1. The meeting commenced at 15h30	
1.2. JE welcomed all	
<b>2. Corrections to previous minutes</b>	
2.1. 9.4 Couse - Course	
<b>3. Approval of previous minutes</b>	
3.1. Minutes approved as an accurate reflection of the previous meeting.	
<b>4. Public Area Security – Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
4.1. None	
4.2.	
4.3.	
<b>5. Public Area Security – New reports (Florida Rd UIP website for complete report)</b>	

5.1. TH report noticing illegal car guards at night. JE reported that illegal car guards regularly attempt to operate on the road however onsite security monitor and instruct same to leave.	
5.2. TW request UIP to consider altering operating hours a certain Monitors to coincide with venues that operate later at night. JE stated that SM programme continues to evolve and operating hours will be considered.	
5.3. 4x Theft out of MV	
5.4. 3x Theft of MV	
5.5. 1x Assault outside 180 Florida.	
5.6. 1x Common Robbery	
5.7. 1x attempted theft of MV and arrest.	
5.8. 1x attempted theft out of MV and arrest.	
5.9. Tenants instructed to ensure green bins are brought inside once refuse has been collected.	
<b>6. Private Property Security - Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
6.1. 7.1 UIP Security instructed to monitor 300 Florida front yard whilst patrolling.	
6.2.	
<b>7. Private Property Security Incidents - New reports</b> (Florida Rd UIP website for complete report)	
7.1. 1x card swopping at Shell Garage.	
7.2. 1x theft of chairs from La Ambiance café.	
7.3.	
7.4.	
<b>8. General, Maintenance &amp; Greening – Matters arising from previous minutes</b>	
8.1. 9.1 All tree bowls have been refilled and re planted.	
8.2. 9.2 request for bollards outside 33 Florida declined by ETA.	
8.3. 9.4 SM course nearing completion.	
<b>9. General, Maintenance &amp; Greening – New reports</b>	
9.1. JM stated that Florida / Windermere intersection is problematic.	JE
9.2. Blue Golf regularly seen on Florida speeding. JE requested VRN.	TW / TH
9.3.	
9.4.	
<b>10. Next Meeting</b>	
10.1. Date: 11 <sup>th</sup> May	
10.2. Time: 15h30 – 16h30 (1 hour only)	
10.3. Venue: St. Joseph’s Church Hall	
<b>11. Meeting Closed at 16h15</b>	